
 

 

 

Fire Advisory Board 

Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2023 

 
 
Roll Call of Attendees 
The meeting was called by Long Lake City Administrator Scott Weske.   
 
In attendance: 
 
Long Lake Orono Medina Minnetonka Beach 
Scott Weske  Adam Edwards Todd Albers Jennifer Halverson 
Charlie Miner  James Van Eyll Kathleen Martin  
Jahn Dyvik  Richard Crosby Scott Johnson 
  Maria Veach Jason Nelson 
 Ron Olson  
 
Audio Recording Link  
 
Welcome & Introductions 
 
Weske explained that Long Lake Fire Chief Heiland was unable to attend today’s meeting, so 
he would be guiding the group through today’s meeting packet.  
 
Budget 
 
2023 Budget Report – As of July 31, 2023 
Weske reviewed the 2023 Budget Report as of July 31, 2023 and noted that they believe that 
they will end up close to being on budget.  He pointed out the past discussion where they felt 
the training line item was fairly high and explained that there was some software and a support 
renewal that processed on January 1, 2023.  He stated that it had been spread across all three 
departments and was turned around and put through software support, so that line item was 
adjusted.   
 
Ms. Veach asked if staff had a chance to look into the gas usage reports in comparison with last 
year and referenced the differences between Station #1 and Station #2.  She stated that to her, 
it appears as though there is a usage difference and not a rate difference. 
 
Weske stated that there was an adjustment, but noted that he would have to go back and find it.  
He explained that there was a faulty meter that had to be taken care of and changed out which 
means that there usage report was wrong and they had issued a credit.  He stated that he 
would double check those details and get them to the group.   
 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/l9rqnsqvhb32gpyrbon9u/230808_001.MP3?rlkey=1i75djskp2jd3afa2b1edsnng&dl=0


Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 2 
 

Ms. Veach stated that she was also wondering about the payment for the old radios that she 
thought was to be included in the July budget.  She stated that Chief Heiland had told them they 
were sold but needed to follow up on the dollar amount.   
 
Weske noted that he had not yet seen the payment or confirmation of the radios being sold, so it 
was not included in this information.  He stated that he would follow up on that item and 
reiterated that he had not seen any payment received. 
 
Mr. Crosby asked why medical supplies were so high for line item 42281.2190.    
 
Weske explained that was related to call volumes because the Department is 14% higher than it 
was last year. 
 
Chief Van Eyll asked if North had changed their protocols and explained that they used to be 
able to take supplies from them.   
 
Weske stated that he knows they do something but was not sure which ones were billable. 
 
Chief Van Eyll noted that last year he believes they bought all new epi-pens which was very 
expensive and noted that they did not carry Narcan when he was chief.   
 
Weske agreed that he did not think the Department carried Narcan either.   
 
Mr. Dyvik asked if the expectation for the line items that were low were that they would remain 
low, such as physicals. 
 
Chief Van Eyll explained that those typically hit at the end of the year.  
 
Weske explained that it is one of those ‘one-time’ things that just has hits later in the year and 
hasn’t happened yet.   
 
Mr. Crosby asked what was under professional services.    
 
Chief Van Eyll explained that in the past it was host testing and things like that.  
 
Weske stated that he thinks there could be a better title to this line item than ‘professional 
services’. 
 
Mr. Crosby suggested that this item include more detail.   
 
Weske stated that he is capable of printing every transaction under that line item which will 
show the vendor, the cost, and what it is for.   
 
Mr. Crosby stated that he did not need that level of detail but would like it to be more descriptive 
than just ‘professional services’.    
 
Mr. Dyvik noted that there is also a professional services designation under Operations and 
Facilities.  He asked about the light truck maintenance and repair that appears be at 197% and 
asked if that was related to the command vehicle.   
 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 3 
 

Weske stated that for Station #1 it would have been the command as well as the little things that 
fall under anything that is not a big vehicle.   
 
Mr. Dyvik asked if, with the new vehicles, if they would see that be a better number next year. 
 
Weske explained that he had not raised it very high. 
 
Ms. Veach asked is the $357.75 listed was for legal fees, year to date.   
 
Weske stated that was correct.   
 
Final Draft 2024 Operating Expenses 
Weske explained that he had called this the ‘final draft’ on the meeting agenda, but noted that 
the Fire Advisory Board may want to hold another meeting prior to the final adoption.  He gave a 
brief overview of the 2024 Operating Expenses and some of the revisions he had made based 
on the recent discussion for things like CenterPoint and Excel.  He explained that the current 
proposed allocations, per the contract, between the three cities, is now $760,135 which is about 
$25,000 lower than what was previously presented.  He noted that there was no CIP budgeted 
for 2023. 
 
Mr. Dyvik asked about the number depicted in the duty crew line and if it was the upper limit and 
if all the shifts were filled.   
 
Weske stated that was correct.  He noted that the budget, as presented, does not show any 
other revenues for things like train reimbursement, station revenue, so what is before the Fire 
Advisory Board is what he believes will be the highest it could be.  He noted that his thinking is 
that there would be a handful of revenues coming in that will be able to offset and refund at the 
end of the year.   
 
Ms. Veach asked about funding the duty crew at $78,000 and if the plan was only for 5 days per 
week and explained that she had heard that it had moved to 6 days per week.   
 
Weske explained that the Department had opened it up for a Saturday morning shift with the 
idea that not all the weekday shifts would be covered.  He noted that so far in August, there are 
about one-third of the shifts that were fully staffed.  
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that his understanding was the Chief Heiland had opened up the Saturday shift 
in order to allow the opportunity for firefighters who could not do it during the weekdays because 
of their full-time job to be able to serve on a duty crew. 
 
Ms. Veach asked if the reason was for practices or call percentage reasons.   
 
Weske stated that it was for response time reasons because that is what a duty crew is for.   
 
Ms. Veach stated that she thought it was more for budget moving forward.  She noted that she 
understands that a duty crew would help response times, but she thought that response times 
were not an issue.  She stated that she had just reread the notes from the last meeting and 
thought that everyone had agreed that response times were not an issue recently, and asked if 
that was true or they were, in fact, an issue.  
 
Weske stated that it would depend on what formulas are used.   



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 4 
 

 
Mr. Miner stated that he believes that Orono brought up, at a past meeting, the issue that 
response times for Station #2 were an issue. 
 
Mr. Veach reiterated that she thought it was for budget reasons and clarified that she had re-
read the notes and it said something about the Department not needing 21 people to report to a 
medical call.  
 
Mr. Dyvik explained that the idea, initially, was not to limit who could respond to calls. 
 
Ms. Veach stated that she understood that point because it was a beta test, but she thought the 
long term goal of the duty crew was not necessarily because there was a deficiency in service 
times and was more for the end game of cost savings.   
 
Weske stated that he feels the end game is both.   
 
Mr. Dyvik noted that he would say there is not a deficiency in call times, but feels they can 
always be improved with a duty crew.  He agreed that in the long-term they may not need 15 
people responding to a medical call that 2 people on the duty crew are able to handle.   
 
Ms. Crosby asked if having a duty crew was really necessary on a Saturday because more 
people should already be available to respond.  
 
Ms. Veach stated that was kind of what she was getting at as well.  
 
Mr. Dyvik agreed that there are probably certain times that are more ‘necessary’ than others, but 
because this is a volunteer pilot program, Chief Heiland wanted to try it and see what shifts are 
filling up and which ones are more desired.  He stated that his understanding was that Chief 
Heiland had gotten feedback from firefighters who wanted to participate on the duty crews, but 
because of their regular job were unable to sign up for the weekday shifts.   
 
Mr. Miner noted that Saturdays are historically big call volume days.  
 
Ms. Martin asked if the idea was for the Department to offer the different duty crews to figure out 
what makes sense later or if they were essentially locking in that they will have all these duty 
crew shifts in the future.   
 
Ms. Veach stated that if they did 6 days a week, this budget figure would actually still be low and 
does not account for probationary officers.  She stated that if it is was fully staffed, 6 days a 
week, with probationary officers, which is allowed, she believes the number she came up with 
was closer to over $100,000.  She stated that it comes back to the point of whether this is a test 
to see how people are interested in it but asked if they were doing it to be able to get 
measurables and noted that she was disappointed that Chief Heiland was unable to attend this 
meeting because she wanted to hear about measurables.  She stated that she feels that the 
Department is diving all in and she felt they should find a way to approach it more slowly in 
order to get the good data and see which direction they should head. 
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that he did not think they were diving ‘all in’ and noted that August is not fully 
staffed with duty crews, so it will be a slow starting process.  He stated that Chief Heiland 
explained to him that it was something that would evolve and will be adjusted as they go.  He 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 5 
 

stated that they will measure how this is going compared to how things have been done 
previously and they will be able to compare the two data sets as they go.   
 
Mr. Crosby explained that he supported that end of it, but expressed the concern that the 
Saturday work was not going so much on ‘needs based’ staffing.  He reiterated that on 
Saturdays there should be plenty of personnel to be able to respond to calls without a duty crew. 
 
Ms. Veach stated that the firefighters would also never know if the shift was staffed or not so 
they should respond regardless  
 
Weske explained that there will be communications about staffing.   
 
Ms. Crosby asked if Chief Van Eyll had felt, in the past, that Saturdays were an issue.   
 
Chief Van Eyll stated that from a personnel point, typically, Saturday had people available.  He 
stated that if the issue is to see if having people at the station is better than not having people at 
the station from a response standard, they will need to do it and get some data points. 
 
Ms. Martin suggested that they asked Chief Heiland to give them greater detail on his plans and 
distribute this information to the Fire Advisory Board following the meeting.  
 
Ms. Veach asked what would happen if a budget was not approved.  
 
Weske explained that, per the contract, it is increased based on the general fund increase from 
the previous year which would equate to having about a $900,000 budget. 
 
Ms. Martin noted that typically the partner cities have been more collaborative than that. 
 
Ms. Veach expressed frustration that Chief Heiland was not able to attend this meeting to help 
answer some of these questions.  She stated that she would have preferred to reschedule the 
meeting in order to have him be able to attend because they have already had so many 
questions related to the budget that he was not there to answer.   
 
Ms. Martin stated that Chief Van Eyll had been looking at duty crews and asked for his opinion 
from the perspective of the Orono Fire Department.   
 
Chief Van Eyll stated that they were planning on having their paid on-call firefighters pick up 
some shifts if they wanted to and if they cannot fill the shifts with them, then they would have to 
consider hiring part-time firefighters.  He stated that they were planning a similar model to what 
has been presented by Chief Heiland.  He stated that they were planning to pay on an hourly 
basis and cover 10 hours during the day from 6:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. made up of 2, 3, and 5 
hour shifts.  He noted that if someone wanted to, they could work the full 10 hour shift. He 
explained the thought process behind offering the chance for a 2 hour shift was for individuals to 
be able to come in prior to their full-time job and give them some flexible options.     
 
Ms. Martin stated that his approach sounds very similar to what Chief Heiland is doing.   
 
Weske noted that Chief Van Eyll’s approach will cost a lot more money.   
 
Chief Van Eyll agreed that it was a lot more money, but in order to get people to come in during 
the day, he feels that is what they will have to do. 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 6 
 

 
Weske noted that he found it interesting that the approach that Orono is planning costs four 
times what is being proposed for the Long Lake Fire Department, and yet they are questioning 
whether what is proposed is needed.   
 
Mr. Crosby stated that he feels it is a different comparison because it is the comparison of a 
start-up fire department to one that is already in existence.   
 
Chief Van Eyll stated that they had data sets and the only way to improve the response times 
was to have people on staff that are there.    
 
Mr. Miner stated that he thinks a lot of people expect that firefighters are actually at the fire 
station and that if someone goes to the fire station, they will be able to find help there.  He 
shared an example of an allergic reaction the former mayor had where he ended up driving 
himself to the fire station near his work in order to receive medical aid.   
 
Ms. Veach clarified that she was certainly in favor of that, but thinks that it would be better to be 
done slowly.   She stated that the end game would still be the same, but getting there would be 
done slower.   
 
Ms. Martin stated that she felt that they did not need to micromanage any chief on this front.  
She stated that she thinks it is great that they are trying it and reminded the Fire Advisory Board 
that this has been discussed for a long time.  She stated that she is all in favor of implementing 
a duty crew but she understands Medina does not have a majority vote in this situation.  She 
stated that to the point made by Ms. Veach, collecting data is a good idea and she would agree 
that this should not be made an automatic implementation but run as a test it for a few months. 
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that is what he thinks this is because they do not know what next year will look 
like, but explained that for the purposes of budgeting, they have to put in a number based on 
their best assumption.  He stated that he believes it could very well turn into something different 
and noted that Chief Heiland has shared examples of what it started as in the Excelsior Fire 
District because initially, the firefighters were not that excited about it.  He stated that his 
understanding now is that they are ‘all in’ with the duty crew model.  He noted that he does 
believe that there is potential cost savings in the future because the Excelsior Chief Mackey told 
him that their Fire Board gave a goal that they will limit the number of firefighters that respond to 
medical calls, because they do not want 15 guys showing up when less is needed.   
 
Ms. Martin noted that the Department has had a history of being very cost conscious, so she 
was not worried about this becoming an ‘open check book’, but appreciates the comments 
made by Ms. Veach.  She suggested perhaps there could a separate item on a future agenda to 
take a look at this specific data and see what was learned.   
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that  his question is whether they should budget for the upper limit for the duty 
crews and noted that for the other lines in the budget you end up budgeting for your ‘best 
estimate’ for what it could be, which means it could end up higher, but you do not go in with their 
upper limit amounts.   
 
Chief Van Eyll stated that he would agree that for those other numbers they have history so you 
can take a look at averages, but this particular one is an unknown.   
 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 7 
 

Mr. Dyvik stated that it may be considered an unknown for the Department, but it is a known for 
Chief Heiland because he has been involved with a duty crew for a number of years.  He stated 
that the number included in the budget is if every shift were filled and if the firefighters were 
taking the maximum stipend.  He explained that he did not think this was an unreasonable 
number to include in the budget.   
 
Mr. Edwards apologized for having to miss the last meeting of the Fire Advisory Board.  He 
stated that these budgets will be brought to the Councils for approvals and suggested that if 
there is something out there that lays out information on duty crews he asked that they be given 
that so they can take it to their Council.   
 
Mr. Miner noted that Chief Heiland had shared more detailed information at the last meeting and 
asked Mr. Weske to make sure that Mr. Edwards got the information that was distributed at that 
meeting.   
 
Mr. Edwards stated that he would consider this information to be supplemental document to the 
budget to help clarify the thought and the math that went into the recommendation.   
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that Chief Heiland had explained that the idea would be to put 2 duty crew 
members at Station #2 and 1 duty crew member at Station #1, because Chief Heiland will 
already be on site.  He stated that there would be both morning shifts and evening shift 
available with a stipend of $50/shift, if you are doing fire related work or if you are able to work 
remotely for your job from the fire station, then it would be a $25/shift stipend.   
 
Mr. Edwards stated that he would like this kind of information included as a sort of summary 
sheet for his Council.  He stated that he would also like to get feedback from Chief Heiland on 
the reasoning behind his rationale for opening up the duty crew to some Saturday shifts as well.   
 
Ms. Veach stated that one of the other things that they had talked about was some history on 
why Station #1 was included if only Station #2 was having response time issues.  She stated 
that her question was why they wouldn’t simply have duty crews at Station #2 in that case. 
 
Ms. Martin asked Ms. Veach if she would be comfortable letting Chief Heiland try this system 
with duty crews with the caveat that they just really want to hear how it works.   
 
Ms. Veach reiterated her frustration that Chief Heiland had indicated that he was planning to 
come to today’s meeting with this kind of information.   
 
Mr. Crosby stated that he thinks that having duty crews at both stations is fine but would like 
more clarification on the Saturday shifts.   
 
Ms. Veach stated that she would like to know that if the duty crew budget goes up to $78,000 
whether that will mean the on-call pay will go down and there would be some efficiencies 
included.    
 
Ms. Veach stated that for 2023 it does not show where the Department is currently at, but noted 
that there are 4 that are already over budget and there are still 5 months left in the year, 
including turn out gear, education and conferences, natural gas, and light truck maintenance.  
She stated that she wonders if those lines were budgeted correctly.  
 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 8 
 

Weske stated that a lot of it that they only budget 7 or 8 pieces of gear each year, but then 
sometimes there are new guys that come on that need new gear.  He stated that this provides 
for a rotation rather than doing it all at once.   
 
Mr. Crosby asked if that meant they were still using some old turn out gear. 
 
Weske clarified that he believed that was the case, but thinks their old gear is still pretty good.  
 
Estimated 2024 Fire Allocations 
Weske noted that the Fire Advisory Board had already discussed this item.   
 
Final Draft 2024 – 2038 15 year CIP 
Weske stated that there is no CIP for 2023, so this is something that needs to be looked at and 
approved when they do their budget.   
 
Mr. Miner asked about fire fighter wages.   
 
Weske stated that the budget right now is projecting a $.50/hour raise which is still a bit lower 
than the surrounding communities.  
 
Mr. Crosby asked what Mound firefighters were making right now.  
 
Weske stated that he thought they were on the lower end at $12.50/hour. 
 
Mr. Crosby asked what Excelsior firefighters were currently making.  
 
Weske stated that he thought they were closer to $20/hour.  
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that he thought that they were at $16/hour.   
 
Chief Van Eyll stated that he believes Excelsior has put together a plan to get the pay up to $26 
or $28/hour.  
 
Weske stated that he thinks they plan to raise pay rates $1-$2 per year until they hit that pay 
scale.   
 
Mr. Miner reviewed the various pay rates from around the area and explained that Aurora, the 
Deputy City Manager for Wayzata just together a spreadsheet a couple of weeks ago that she 
sent to us since our last meeting so this is why he is paying closer attention to this now.  He 
noted that only Mound is below the Long Lake Fire Department and explained that he thought 
the Department should be more aggressive in our 2024 increase than $0.50/hour which only 
brings it to $13.50, which is still below most agencies this year, let alone next year.   
 
Mr. Crosby noted that he had served for ten years and compensation never moved a dime.  He 
explained that he was comfortable with $13.50.  
 
Ms. Veach asked about a 5% increase for on-call but only a 1% increase for Chief.   
 
Weske explained that there are 8 steps and the Chief may get to the top step by the end of the 
year and explained that he was still within the normal pay gap.   
 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 9 
 

Mr. Dyvik stated that he would also like to see something more than $13.50/hour partially 
because inflation has been a reality.  
 
Ms. Veach asked if staffing typically dictates pay increase necessity.  She stated that her 
understanding was that staffing was at an all-time high which she felt made the point that pay is 
not the main driver.   
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that he did not think pay was the main driver for any fire department.   
 
Mr. Miner agreed but explained that he did not believe that meant that they should not be 
keeping up with the neighboring departments.   
 
Ms. Veach stated that she felt there were other ways to show gratitude outside of compensation.   
 
Ms. Martin asked what Orono was thinking about paying their firefighters.   
 
Chief Van Eyll stated that they have budgeted $16/hour and have budgeted more for the duty 
crews.   
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that he would like to see the Long Lake Fire Department get closer to $15/hour.  
 
Ms. Martin stated that she agreed and would also like to see the pay rate closer to $15/hour.  
 
Weske noted that the firefighter hourly pay is on line 1060 and 1065 and explained that this was 
between the two stations and stated that they also need to keep in mind whether they are 
seeing the new trend of having 6,800 to 6,900 hours.   
 
Chief Van Eyll stated that he had not seen a report that showed calls and hours.   
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that the Department is high on calls for the year and asked how things were for 
hours.   
 
Weske noted that Chief Heiland will have that information. 
 
Mr. Dyvik asked for clarification on where it was for 2023 year to date.  
 
Weske stated that for 2023 it would be under 42281 and 42285.   
 
Chief Van Eyll reviewed the information that outlined Willow Fire Call Pay and noted that the 
information is showing it at 64% for two quarters which means it is over.  
 
Ms. Veach stated that it would be nice to see a cost per call ratio.   
 
Weske noted that the preliminary budget approvals are due in September with final due in 
December.  He stated that if this Board was not in agreement on the budget figures, they should 
schedule another meeting next week in order to meet the deadlines. 
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that he wasn’t sure that they were not in agreement.  He noted that the 
believed that there were just some members who wanted more information on the duty crew 
plans.   
 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 10 
 

Mr. Miner asked what it would look like if they moved up to $15/hour. 
 
Weske stated that quick calculation using 7,000 hours would be about $14,000.   
 
Mr. Albers asked what the ‘July 2023’ column was for.   
 
Weske explained that it was what was spent that month.   
 
Mr. Albers asked if $18,000 was spent on the Willow Station fire call pay.   
 
Weske stated that was correct and was for second quarter.   
 
Ms. Martin asked if they had budgeted enough for turn out gear, for example, if there was a new 
firefighter.   
 
Weske stated that they are at full capacity, so they will not be recruiting 8 new firefighters and 
believes that for 2024 they should be on track to just replace the turn out gear.   
 
Ms. Veach noted that she wishes some of the layout and headings were different because it 
could be confusing to read.   
 
Ms. Martin noted that it is sometimes easy to find things that are wrong, but commended Mr. 
Weske for the good work he has done with the budget.  
 
Weske stated that he appreciates having extra eyes look over some of these details.   
 
Ms. Veach asked if training and education needed to be adjusted since it was going to be over 
because of the software. 
 
Weske explained that had been adjusted since the July meeting and noted that it appears as 
though it will end up being close to on budget.    
 
Mr. Dyvik reminded the Fire Advisory Board that Long Lake was currently paying $68,000 of the 
$78,000 included for duty crews.  He stated that he thinks of it similar to when Orono had stated 
that they paid 85% but get 72% of the calls, which is really an apples and oranges comparison 
because the 85% is among the three cities and the 72% included Minnetonka Beach and mutual 
aid calls.  
 
Mr. Albers asked what the major changes or risks were that they saw in the budget.  He asked if 
there was a trend that showed an increase in costs because of inflation and what opportunities 
there may be.  He stated that he would like a bigger picture look and consider what they may be 
able to do to get back on target if they are over budget.  
 
Weske noted that former Chief Van Eyll always ran a very tight budget.  He stated that when 
you look at the contract, Orono tends to have the majority, if not all, say on budget increases 
and capital expenditures.  He stated that what they are seeing now is just that time has caught 
up to the Department and their machines are getting older which means more maintenance and 
repair.  He stated that the Department is full staffed which he thinks is important because they 
are not part of the national trend of losing volunteers.  He stated that he did not think there was 
going to be a ‘perfect’ formula that everyone will agree to and noted that he did not think fire 
would ever get cheaper.   



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 11 
 

 
Mr. Dyvik stated that he thinks the opportunities are for shared resources and districts, but 
would say that not everyone in the room would even agree with that statement.   
 
Ms. Veach noted that at the Fire District meeting she believes that was outlined as the most 
expensive approach.   
 
Weske agreed that it would be the most expensive approach in the beginning, but not long term.   
 
Ms. Veach noted that she had only attended one meeting.   
 
Mr. Albers clarified that he was not necessarily talking about this particular budget and just 
stated that it sounds to him that things may be running a bit high for expenses versus revenue. 
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that may be true but things like insurance costs were going up and equipment 
costs are well above the inflation rate.   
 
Weske stated that if the money was there, they would have new equipment so they would not 
have to worry about some of these line items.  He reiterated that they have been holding the 
budgets together with very small increases due to the request of the 85%.  He stated that there 
are e-mails that date back over a decade from Orono saying that they cannot increase the 
capital items or that they do not want to see more than a 5% budget increase.  He stated that 
the Department managed to find a way to stay on budget for about 99.9% of the time.   
 
Mr. Miner noted that he had spoken with Wayzata this morning and they are also seeing 
increases in call volumes and noted that much of theirs has been for mutual aid calls.   
 
Mr. Dyvik stated Chief Van Eyll had made a table that showed a percentage increase relative to 
cost of living and the Department had pretty minor increases and in some cases they even 
decreased.  He stated that they kind of tracked with the cost of living increases until the last 
year or so.  He stated that he thinks it may be a bit of what Mr. Weske was describing in that 
things have just ‘caught up’ to the Department in addition to the aging population and increased 
calls.  He stated that he still feels that they can try to find efficiencies and opportunities.   
 
Weske agreed and stated that there may be an opportunity to reduce the cleaning fee because 
if there are duty crews on site, they can start taking over some of those things which will help 
save that money.  He stated that with all the information and reports that this group is asking for, 
he would suggest that they have another meeting before August 15, 2023.   
 
Mr. Edwards noted that he was not sure another meeting was needed, but did need some of the 
supporting information to be able to explain the numbers and the reasoning behind them to the 
Council.   
 
Mr. Miner suggested that because it may be too difficult to coordinate schedules that Mr. Weske 
just send the desired information electronically.   
 
Mr. Dyvik stated that this budget is assuming the full service area and has not taken out the 
Navarre area that Orono has removed.  He asked if they would approve the full budget and then 
get credited back or what their plan was.   
 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 12 
 

Mr. Olson stated that he had spoken with Mr. Weske about that prior to the last meeting.  He 
stated that for now, they just want to go with what the facts are and then they can figure out 
what happens.  He explained that they do not have a nice easy way to get the information from 
the County because it is a manual process.      
 
Chief Nelson asked if Mr. Weske was planning to plug in $15/hour into the budget.  
 
Weske confirmed that he would plug in the $15/hour salary into the budget.   
 
Mr. Crosby stated that he would rather have him do $13.50 for right now.   
 
Ms. Veach agreed and noted that if there is not a staffing issue it is hard to her to justify a larger 
increase.   
 
Mr. Crosby reiterated that for right now, he would rather see the salary be $13.50/hour.  
 
Mr. Miner stated that he disagreed and questioned how Orono could support paying their 
firefighters $16/hour in 2024, but if the firefighters were putting on Long Lake Fire gear, then 
$13.50/hour was plenty.   
 
Mr. Crosby stated that he was on the Department for ten years and there was not a dollar raise 
and asked why there was all of the sudden now.   
 
Mr. Albers stated to Mr. Crosby that is a different question. 
 
Mr. Miner stated that just because it wasn’t raised does mean that it should not have been 
raised during the time he served on the Department.  He expressed frustration that someone 
could make more money ($16 or $17 an hour) working at McDonalds or Culvers.   
 
Mr. Crosby stated that the personnel were not doing it for the dollar amount and, to him, seeing 
these dramatic increases, all of a sudden, looks suspect.   
 
Mr. Miner reiterated that Long Lake’s preference is $15/hour.  He stated that Orono has also 
gone on the record with their support of $13.50 is good than that is Orono’s recommendation.   
 
Ms. Veach stated that Mr. Miner was in support of $13.50 at the last meeting but this meeting is 
$15.   
 
Mr. Miner explained that the reason he was now supporting the $15/hour amount and had 
supported $13.50 at the last meeting was because he has seen the data from Wayzata since 
the last meeting. 
 
Ms. Veach asked Mr. Miner if he could share that data and Mr. Miner said he would.  
 
Mr. Crosby stated that earlier in the meeting there was agreement for $13.50 and expressed 
concern that by the end of the meeting it had moved up to $15/hour and questioned whether 
that meant that by the next meeting it would move up to $17/hour. He added that it was getting 
nuts.   
 
Mr. Dyvik clarified that he just thought the pay should be closer to $15/hour. 
 



Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 - Page 13 
 

 
Other Topics 
 
LLFD Public Events 
 
Wrap-Up / Adjourn 
 
The Fire Advisory Board discussed possible meeting dates and agreed to try to schedule the 
next meeting for September 18, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.  


